Amended Copy
EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING AGENDA
AND SPECIAL HEARING ON BUDGET
May 29, 2024 at 9:00 a.m.
Carson Valley Swim Center
1600 Hwy 88, Minden, Nevada

Pursuant to Chapter 241 of the Nevada Revised Statutes, the East Fork Swimming Pool District hereby notifies all
interested parties that the Board of Trustees will conduct business of the district as noted below.

*****************************************************************************************

9:00 a.m. Call to Order and Recognition of Quorum
PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action Can be Taken)

At this time, public comment will be taken on those items that are within the jurisdiction and control of the Board of
Trustees. Public Comment is limited to 3 minutes per speaker.

If you are going to comment on a specific agenda item scheduled for action, please do so when that item is opened for public

comment. Please identify yourself and sign in on the sign-up sheet. Do not offer comment until acknowledged by the
Chair.

APPROVAL OF AGENDAth

The Board of Trustees reserves the right to take items in a different order to accomplish business in the most efficient
manner; to combine two or more agenda items for consideration, and; to remove items from the agenda or delay
discussion relating to items on the agenda.

*****************************************************************************************

At this time the Board of Trustees will conduct a public hearing on the proposed tentative budget for the fiscal
year 2024-25.

A. For possible action. The Board will convene a special Public Hearing with possible action to adopt the
proposed tentative budget for fiscal year 2024-25.

Public Comment on the proposed tentative budget for fiscal year 2024-25.

The Special Hearing on the Tentative Budget will be closed.

The Board of Trustees will conduct their May 29" meeting.

oo sl ookl o ol s ook ool ok sk R Rk o o o ol sl R R ool oo ok o o o ok ol oo o oo o o o o e o S s o o o o o o o o

CONSENT AGENDA

Items appearing on the Consent Agenda are items that can be adopted with one motion and vote unless an item is pulled for
discussion by a Trustee or a member of the public. Members of the public who wish to have a consent item placed on the
Administrative Agenda shall make that request during public comment at the beginning of the meeting and state why they
are making that request. When items are pulled from the Consent Agenda, they will automatically be placed at the beginning
of the Administrative Agenda or, may be continued until the next meeting,.

Public Comment;




Motion to Approve Consent Calendar items 1a-b

la. For Possible Action. Approval of previous minutes from the April 25%, 2024 meeting.
1b. For Possible Action. Approval of general ledger cash balances, expenditures and investments through April 30,
2024.
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENDA

The Administrative Agenda will proceed as follows:
*  The Chairman will read the agenda title into the public record.
* Staff and/or Trustees will provide relevant information on the matter.
¢ The Board will discuss the item. Once that discussion is concluded, the Chair will take public comment at three
minutes per speaker.
* Once public comment is completed, the Board may again discuss or proceed directly to vote.

**For agenda items that are listed as “Discussion Only” with no action, public comment is not legally required. Public
comment may be accepted by the Chair at their discretion.

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS PULLED FOR FURTHER DISCUSSION:
Any item pulled for discussion from the Consent Agenda will be heard at this time unless continued to a later meeting.

Administrative Agenda

2. Discussion Only. Discussion and update on the Capital Improvement Plan ongoing projects.
3 Discussion Only. Discussion and update on the Eastside Expansion project.

4, Discussion Only. Discussion and update on districts proposed economic vitality plan.

5. Discussion Only. Report from the Swim Center Director:

= User Attendance

* Staffing and Programming

* Marketing and Public Relations Information
* Employee Recognition

* Maintenance Updates

*  Monthly Financial Update

* Correspondence

6. For Possible Action. Discussion and possible action on proposed agenda items for the June 20", 2024 meeting.
Adjournment

Copies of the agenda were posted at 4:45pm, Wednesday, May 22", 2024 at the following locations:
1. Carson Valley Swim Center, 1600 Highway 88, Minden, NV,

2. Douglas Co. Administration Building (Historic Courthouse) 1616 Eighth St., Minden, NV.

3. Douglas County Administration Office (Minden Inn) 1594 Esmeralda St., Minden, NV

4. Carson Valley Swim Center Web Site: www.cvswim.com

5. State of NV web site: https://notice.nv.gov/

Posted By: Signed:
(Print Name and Title)

Reasonable efforts will be made to assist and accommodate disabled individuals desiring to attend the meeting. If you are interested in

supporting materials please call Sharon Thompson at 782-8840 at least 24 hours in advance so that arrangements may be made.




EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL DISTRICT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA ACTION SHEET
Agenda Item # 1a
Title: Approval of the General Meeting minutes from April 25", 2024
Background: These are the draft minutes from your previous meeting.
Funding: NA
Recommended Maotion: Move to approve the General Meeting minutes from April 25", 2024
Trustee Action: Approved
Denied
No Action

Other

—_—




EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
GENERAL MEETING MINUTES
April 25™, 2024 at 9:00 a.m.

Carson Valley Swim Center
1600 Hwy 88, Minden, Nevada

The Board of Trustees April 25%, 2024 general meeting was called to order by Chairperson Sharon
DesJardins at 9:00 AM at the Carson Valley Swim Center. Minden. NV. Board members present were
Trustee Frank Dressel, Trustee Allen Biaggi, and Trustee Teresa Duffy. Trustee Travis Lee attended by

phone.

No Public Comment:

AGENDA
Upon motion by Biaggi to approve agenda, seconded by Dressel, the motion was unanimousl y approved.

No Public Comment
*******#******t********************t****************t***************#********i*i*t**t*****

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

la.  For possible action. Approval of previous minutes from the March 21%, 2024 General
Meeting.

1b. For possible action. Approval of general ledger cash balances, expenditures, and investments
through March 31%, 2024,

Upon motion made by Duffy and seconded by Lee. The consent agenda items la & 1b were
unanimously approved.

No Public Comment

ADMINISTRATIVE AGENDA

2.

Discussion Only. Discussion and update on the Capital Improvement Plan ongoing and possible
future projects.

Chairperson DeslJardins introduced the item. Harris noted that the ending balance for the March 31 capital
Budget was $3,493,480. We have had some pre-construction costs for the Eastside Expansion Project
with the remaining funds available beginning $2,141,912. Most of the items in this budget will go on to
the next fiscal year. McCullough states that it will be late summer, early fall before the TRE Splash Park
and other park improvement they have planned for the same time are completed. Garland Roofing is our
consultant on the roofing project and will manage the roofers and make sure they fulfill their obligation.
We just need to wait until the weather is a little more consistent with warmer temperatures, The activity
pool kick off meeting will be the first week of May. The project will take 4-6 months for the bidding
process and 4-6 month for construction. Update on the Eastside Expansion, the 50% design came in much
higher than we thought so we decided to go forward with the full design phase. When that comes back
then we will decide what components fit in our budget. Harris states that’s the great part of the CMAR
process, we sit down and talk to the construction team about what fits in our budget, so it’s a fun process
to go thru with the designs. Dressel asks if they were compensating for the predicted raise in construction
costs of 20-30%. McCullough states no, they have a line item for inflation and price usually stabilize in
the Fall. We are Schedule to start this project in early September after the last swim meet. Harris states
that she and McCullough met with Rob Anderson. McCullough states we need a COLMR certified letter
from FEMA. CLOMR will help determine where we can put a building on that site. We have lots of
work over the next 5-10 years to develop that site. We would like to add a parking lot in the next 3-5
years. Harris states this is a high-level concept so we can decide what we want to do on that site. Do we



want a dive well, a Lazy River, 13-15 fi deep pool, etc. we definitely want to maintain the view. Biaggi
asked if the parking lot was going to be designed for the entire facility or is it just going to be a smaller
parking lot for now. McCullough states we will just do a portion to begin with that will be used for
overflow parking in dry weather. Biaggi states that [ really think this demonstrates the need for someone
like McCullough doing oversight and riding herd on our projects. Good job!

No Public Comment

For Possible Action. Discussion and possible action on approving the purchase of a projector and
lens from Wild West Technology in the amount of $24,000.

Chairperson DesJardins introduced item. Harris states that as you will see, we received 2 bids from 2
different companies. We have worked with both of these companies in the past and they are both great
companies. The bids are for the exact same product and both are great prices but Wild West Technology
gave us a better price. Here's the purpose of wanting to make this purchase. Our present projector, we
can’t show movies in the day time. This purchase is part of the Asset Management Plan and the money
has already been allocated. But because its over my $15,000 limit, | wanted to bring it before the board
for approval. Lee states it's a good idea. He’s ok with it. Duffy asked what the warranty is. Harris
states she isn’t sure but will look into it.

Dressel moved to approve the purchase of a projector and lens from Wild West Technology in the amount
of $24,000. Biaggi seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.

No Public Comment:

For Possible Action. Discussion and possible action on updating the Directors Performance
Standards.

Chairman DesJardins introduced item. Biaggi states that he reviewed the Director/s Performance
Standards and noticed they hadn’t been updated in 6 years. | worked with Duffy and we updated

and added some public performance standards in regards to maintaining the website and relationships
with the County Manager and County Commissioners. | incorporated some issues with the Capital Plan
and the sustainable financial model to clear up some information there. Harris states she is pleased with
the revisions. Biaggi did a nice job! DeslJardins states it looks beautiful. Dressel states the new
revisions expanded where it needed to be more thorough.

Upon motion made by Duffy and seconded by Dressel, to approve the updates and adoption of the
Director’s revised performance standards. The motion was unanimously approved.

No Public Comment:

Discussion Only. Discussion on the Consumer Price Index (CPI), West Region 2024 and if the
district will use it as a guide for full-time employee compensation.

Chairman DesJardins introduced item. Biaggi states that this came up in the last meeting during
Shannon’s evaluation and compensation package discussion. [ just brought it up for consideration

That we should consider inflationary factor when determining the director’s compensation package.
Maybe using the Western Region CPI when determining the compensation. I don’t think it doesn’t need
to be a hard and fast rule just should be something that is considered in the compensation package.
Duffy states how does it work at the swim center with cost-of-living raises. Is the swim center not
getting them? I think it is vital that the swim center get CPI raises. Desjardins asks are raises at the
swim center all merit based? Harris states that the board has given her the authority to be flexible. Ifa
full-time employee takes on additional duties for 6 months or more, it is in our policy that we give that
person 5% raises. Also, any time we have an exceptional employee, I can give them a higher % raise.
Dressel asks when would the full-time staff get CPI. Harris states during their annual evaluation. Board
needs to trust me to manage and take this into consideration. [ feel it’s just one more resource to look at
when doing an evaluation.



No Public Comment:

Discussion Only. Discussion on upcoming national conferences to be attended by staff and trustees
and review Policy No. 1.1 EFSPD Trustee Travel & Conference Guidelines.

NRPA — Sharon DesJardins & Allen Biaggi
AOAP - Frank Dressel & Teresa Duffy
WAHC- Staff

No Public Comment:

Discussion Only. Report from the Swim Center Director.
CVSC APRIL 2024 Director’s Report
User Attendance: See board binder documents.

e March Attendance 2023 was 9,485. March 2024 Attendance was 10,647 (See attached docs)
Programming, Staffing and Training:

® Aquatic Supervisors working on recertifying current employees and training new ones.

* Paul taught a Certified Pool Operator class certifying several of our employees.

* Sarah taught an instructor swim lesson clinic successfully training 3 new instructors.

* Sherrie, Sharon T. and Shannon attended new time tracking system training with isolve.

* Hosted DHS Swim and Dive Meets,

* Leadership Team (Director and Supervisors) meet monthly to plan and discuss CVSC programming &
staffing.

® Monthly In-Service Training/Meeting was conducted by all supervisors.

* Session, Drop-In and Private swim and dive lessons are combined numbers and classes have been
successful (see attached #’s)

* Water Aerobics Class attendance is staying steady at 35+ participants in the morning classes. Evening
classes are smaller but well likes and attended.
Marketing and Public Relations:

¢ Cashier staff attended Carson Valley Health’s Health Faire at Gard. Elem. School.

e CVSC Leadership are working with CGI on a new video shoot scheduled for May 25"

* Shannon attended at the Pool Pact offices the Oversite committee quarterly meeting,

s Shannon was invited by DCSD and attended their “Portrait of a Learner” session with other Douglas
County business professionals.

® Shannon attended the Chamber luncheon to listen to the economic vitality manager speak.

* Shannon attended General NRPS Board Meetings as President-Elect

* Shannon attended the monthly Chamber’s “Women in Business™ coffee event.

* Social media exposure, information sharing and flyers: Facebook & Instagram updates (Sarah &
Catherine).

* Website updates (Justin, Paul, Sharon), Google Business updates (Shannon), Alignable updates
(Shannon)

¢ Publications: Carson Valley Business Directory, Getaway Reno/Tahoe Area, Best of CV, Almanac,
Record Courier.

* CGI Marketing Group continues to do a good job managing our online reputation with Google, Yelp
(Shannon)

¢ Phone Message updates (Sherrie)

* Water Aerobics Coordinator (Deanna) is emailing staff and patrons on our internal water aerobics list to
keep up-to-date on schedule or procedure changes.
Employee Recognition:



* Employee of the Month: Dominic Santiago, Lifeguard and Swim Instructor. Dominic has been
consistent in his employment and has truly stepped up to help cover others shifts and lesson instruction.
He is a hard worker and remains professional. He has gained the respect of others and enjoys working
here.

Maintenance Updates:

* Dave worked on receiving quotes for the projector system and worked with vendors specs.

® Dave and Jack successfully completed the annual mandatory “Hazard Training” with staff.

* Roof coating project walk thru identified more work to be done. Retention is still being held.

* Daily, weekly, monthly and annual maintenance projects and asset Mmanagement are being completed...

excel document updated by Maintenance Supervisor and Director.

* Updating and improving the data information in Reserve Analyst (Asset Management Program).

Monthly Financial: See board binder documents.
Correspondence: See board binder documents (if applicable).

No Public Comment

6. For Possible Action. Discussion and possible action on proposed agenda items for the Thursday
May 23, 2024 meeting
Economic Vitality
CcIp
Budget Hearing

Upon motion made by Duffy and seconded by Dressel to adjourn meeting. Motion to adjourn meeting was
unanimously approved.




EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL DISTRICT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA ACTION SHEET
Agenda Item # 1b
Title: For possible action. Approval of general ledger cash balances,

expenditures and investments through April 30", 2024.

Background: NRS requires local government entities governing boards to
approve expenditures for their entity and to report cash balances as
well as investments. It is important for Trustees to be aware of the
financial status of the district.

Funding: NA

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the report of general ledger cash balances,
expenditures and investments through April 30", 2024.

Trustee Action: Approved
Denied
No Action
Other

—_—




11:23 AM

05/14/24
Accrual Basis

EAST FORK SWIMMING PooOL DISTRICT

Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2024

ASSETS

Current Assets
ChacklngISavlngs
101 - WELLS FARGO CHECKING AccCT.
108 - CASH ON HAND
112-4 - LOCAL GOV'T INVESTMENT POOL
112.5 . LOcAL GOV'T POOL OPERATING

Total Checkinngavings

Accounts Receivable
121 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
12100 - INVENTORY
115 - CHEMICALS INVENTORY
120 - MERCHANDISE INVENTORY
125 - FOOD INVENTORY

Total 12100 - INVENTORY

130 - Prepaid Expense
170-4 - DELIQUENT TAX REC

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
150 - POOL EQUIPMENT
155 - CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS
1566 - LAND IMPROVEMENTS
157 - BUILDING & IMPROVEMENT
158 - EQUIPMENT
160 - ACCUMMULTED DEPRECIATION
175 - LAND APN#1320-30-411-005

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
171 - DEFERRED PENSION OUTFLOWS

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
201 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Total Accounts Payable

Credit Cards
202 - CITI VISA CREDIT CARD

Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities
200 - PAYROLL LIABILITIES
221-1 - ACCRUED PAYROLL
221-2 - ACCRUED PAYROLL TAXES
229 - SUTA
234-3 - Aflac

Total 200 - PAYROLL LIABILITIES

Apr 30, 24

401,284.30
850.00
3,508,291.35
196,295.33

—_— el
4,106,720.98

3,108.00
—_— ST

3,108.00

11,500.94
3,286.57

1,281.22
—— eV e

16,068.73

18,219.17
40,622.55
_— B9
74,910.45

——— TV

4,184,739.43

162,279.48
489,674.29
491,894.25
14,337,233.16
1,312,376.79
-10,226,712.33
1,353,232.09

7,809,977.73

410,899.00
410,899.00
12,505,616.16

34,948.42
34,948.42

12,901.87
12,901.87

51,916.80
9,645.51
803.58
329.64

62,595.53

Page 1



11:23 AM EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL DISTRICT

05/14/24 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2024
Apr 30, 24

2110 * Direct Deposit Liabilities -1,065.58
218 - ACCRUED VESTED VAC PAY 34,391.90
219 + OPEB LIABILITY 26,753.00
235 - ACCRUED WORKMANS COMPENSATION -7,979.30
236 - NOTE PAYABLE - ZION 366,000.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 480,695.55
Total Gurrent Liabilities 528,545.84

Long Term Liabilities
220 - NET PENSION LIABILITY 1,126,751.00
225 - DEFERRED PENSION INFLOWS 179,203.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,305,954.00
Total Liabilities 1,834,499.84

Equity

349 - RETAINED EARNINGS 6,273,238.34
351-1 - FUND BALANCE 1,452,260.17
355 - CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 1,648,952.81
Net Income 1,296,665.00
Total Equity 10,671,116.32
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 12,505,616.16

Page 2



%CS18 65°LE0°T1 00°TYI'ss 65°78C 00°LSE'ES I¥v0l'es oo'gee'g $1°098'G
2%61°¥S 9L'+T8% 00°668°F1 9LLZI'S 00°202'€L YZ'910'8 00298t Sbeos
%09°8L 08°00Z'f 00°879°61 08°8.8 00°90€'94 0z'Lev'st 00°459°L ¥e'0ze'L
%S L LIEF6°TI 00°6€8°0¢ LI'169°E 00°E8S Lp £8°168'2¢ 00264 9LEI0'E
%ITI8 09°FSE'SHT 00°L89°S0E'T  09'€8L°97 00'941'280't OF'ZEL'090°1 00'S20'604 6¥'5ZY'ZE
%TEIL £5€88°9 00°000°%T SSL6S'T 00'b1L'6L SroLLLl 00°EPL'Z 89'8€1
%0E ¥6 SHLOGL 0E'9ETEET (s¢'z6TT1) 0E'OPE'ELL $8'8E9'6ZL 0£°Z52'91 1Z¥20'04
0/A1Q% 1€°06T i 1€°06T § o000 ls'062- 000 ot
%00°001 - 0€°99%°S - $ 0£'99v'S 0£°99%'S 0£'991 000
%E9°0€1 (06'896°L) 00°000°9Z (0622t°€1) $ 00°16¥'02 06'896°6¢ 00°209°1 LY'0E6'Z
%00°0 00°00Z'1 0070071 00°002' $ 00002'L 000 000 000
%P8 LS 000TTT 00°0$Z°81 00°192°} $ 0016Z°LL 00°0£0'94 0008 00'S1S
%8L'8L SLTYL 007008°¢ SLZbL $ 00005t STUSL'E 00'851"L 0sL12
%ITSTI (€8'z09) 0075661 (sg216) $ 00085t SeL6V'E 00'ee 205
%91°€6 05081 00°00Z°C 05054 $ 0000Z'Z 05'6¥0'Z 000 000
%0801 (trarivs) 00°000°6 (zz'z52) $ 00000'6 zz'zse's 000 000
%80°'vTT (6L 1LTD) 00°ST0°1 (62'906'1) $ 0006 619622 00°ZpL 16'06¢
%98 1T1 (zL'€86) 007005y (zL'189') $ 00Z08't 2Le8y's 000 00'0L1
%It €S £8°L70°€ 00°005°9 £8'EET'T $ 0090L'S LV2UP'E 00°1ZL'L LEPSL
%¥9'L6 ey 00°000°T Ll $ 000007 68'255') 000 00'226
%08 ¥L S¥'89T°L 00°005°8T SY0Ez'e $ 00Zor'PZ 55°1€2'12 00'€50'S 8£'896'L
%TTS6 19'v+ 00°00€°6 (6£°996°2) $ 00°688'G 6E'558'8 009z S0°9r6
%0 St 99°6<H 007008 99'002 $ 00195 YE09E 000 000
%88°8L IS°ShL'T 00°000°€1 IS'ESL'L $ 0080F'LL 6V ¥SZ°01 00'12L'9 SLErg'L
%99 1L ¥L 688°C8 1 00°00L +89 (FET69°61) ¥ 9¥E'0LS 08'E59'06% 2T LEV'ES 22'9L1L'ES
%68°L9 Z5°109'Z1 00052 68 51658 £ZP05°LE 8Y°8¥9'9Z v0'€29'¢ 8Y'vzL'e
%68 L9 2510921 00052 '6€ SL'6S8'Y £ZH05'1E 8¥'8r9'9Z Y0'E29'E BYb2L'E
%I10°%1 6 6Th 00°00¢ P6'88L 00°658 9004 00421 000
%0T 8¢ 0¢°zTs 00°0ST°1 £L°0T1 £2°8Y8 05°22L POSZL Zi'gstL
%L8°C6 0L°€TH 00°08Z°01 (ogseL’n 00'160'8 0£'928'6 00'900'1 29SIY'Z
%18°'8¢ 8€°STT 11 00°08T°LT 8C°189°¢ 00'904'1Z 29'920°91 00'59¢'2 vLSSL'L
%Ot 1L 9T 16¥'861 00°086°€TL (60°8S¥T) LEOS] 1HS 8T TOCLIS 9Z°090°9¢ 0L°006°9S
%000 - 00°005°81 OF8pS'p) 0026871 PS'EPEDL 00'6v8'Z 00529
%E9° L SYL6IS 00°005°0Z (St+8€) 00°289'61 §5°208'61 006002 SE'E9L'L
%86°T9 ST8LI0OT 00°005°tS (¢z'sz6'g) 00°2¥8'Zy SLLZEvE 00919 00°G6E'E
%¥STL 9CSIIELT 0070509 (£6°680°11) LEVZY'89y >V 92°065'9% SEOLLIS
193png jo Suureway  193png [enuny UELIEA (LA 198png @A 7 ddy-inp 123png $z Ady

Y% SE IB10] LA 13Spng jenuuy

HONVHUNSNI HLTVAH - £19

INFWAOTIWANN ALVIS - €19

TAVOIQIAN - 119

ALTINDES TVIDOS - 109

SAOVA ¥ SATHVIVS - 009

SASNAIXA QUVOd - 665
SASNIIXT TT0HYAVd

JAILVYLSININGY ¥ TYYANAD [B10L
LYOHS/MIAO HSVD - 08L
SHAA YALOA O - $69
STDYVHD WHLSAS AULINT - €69
SADYVHDI MNVY - 769
ISNIJIXH INLINNODODV - 169
ASNIAIXE TVOIAT - 069
TOVITIW/INAWSHNAWITS OLOYV - £89
STVAN - 189
ISNIAXT TIAVHL - 089
SNOLLIIIOSENS/SANG - 199
NOLLYDNA3 ¥ SUVNIWES - 099
SArTddns AD1440 - 549
NOILYDNQA ANV ONINIVYL 1004 - [+9
LI - TAVMLIOS - 759
ISNALXH TVIIOLINYT - 159
IDVISOd - 0£9
ONLINTHJ/ONISILYIAAQY - 679

JALLVHLSININGY ® TVHINTD
suadxy

1j014 5045y
SD0D w0
a710S SA009 10 1S0D 1|0,
AIVTIIOLS 4004 - s95
SAITddNS 400 - 095
ASNAIXA ISIANVHOYAN - 85§
ASNIJXT a00d - 0ss
a10s SA009 10 150D
PI0S 5pooy) jo 350y
Jwoduy [gjoy,
FIWOONI INVED 86F
ASIANVHOUAN - L6F
aood - 9er

$334 938N - €or
Juoduy

asuadxgpwodup LreuipaQ



%6L 81 (1Z°121°096) 0L°LSS'TOL F0'E89PEE 19°891°1L6 OF "+ 86T 1 PETIL'OL SC'L6S'E
%IT 111 (86'65S°0VE) 00°0ZL'T06T wo.mww.mﬁtr 00" 1+8°958°C 6L°CT1°8TTE 0o.mmm|.m.wm S6STIILI
(ozgot'1D) (086¢) (00's18e) 0TSLLE 2
(ozsor'11) (00°0€9°L) (og'6g) (00'518'e) 0zSLL'E 000 000
b2 MuN! (8L ¥S1°6TE) 00°0ZLT06T 8L'8T6'8LE 00'920°€S8°T 66'L68'1€T'E 00'€6£°ELT S6SPITILI
0008 1z'ez 000 000
%t T 6L (SHSP6’11D) 00°ST1°91 SH'889°911 00'Zee'} S¥'0L0'824 00°£50'Z 05'102'SL
%TS LO1 (E€°60TL1IT) 00°S65°988°T  €££°0YTT9T 00'795'1¥8'2 £CP08'E0L'E 00°0VE' 1L SHpr'esL
%TL'LS (eT195'619)  (0£°291°00T°T) _ (¥6'S0T'ph) (6€TL9'88'D)  (£€8L8°676'D)  (99°189°961)  (09°8+Z°L91)
%06°€8 L6'0SH'S08 0£°798°¥88°C  (09°E1S+D) £5°810°96€°T €1 TES0TH'T 28'R11°64T |wlw.|wmv.owm
Y%EL E8 00°0¥T 62t 00°S1L°8TS » 08'S65 0t 08'S65'0bY BS'650'vh 85'650'tr
%1768 97°Z61°6S 00°0£0°12¢ (1€S21°TH) P TILETR $LLERCOY 00°0S6°0F LLGES'LE
%Y 0¥ LT'ES9°1 00°SLL'T L898F'] 0.'809'Z £81ZL'L 000 v8'9E6
%06°S6 ¥8LTE 00°000°8 (91°5L¥D) 00'261'S 91'ZL9'L 00'0 Sg'985'l
%L8T01 (Losor) 00°0SL°S (LO06E°T) 00’525y LOSIE'S 00685 9gL€l
%S9 VT (oL'1L6'1) 00°000°8 (oL'sL1'y) 00'96L'S 0L'LL6'6 00°b65 vE¥8L
2%06'€6 £STSI 00°008°C (Lyese) 00'¥66°L LY IvE'Z 000 0052
%EL'TO LS 96EY LE96L°11 00°0£8°1 00'0£2'6 00°00%'L 00°LL8') 00°0¥L
%S<SL FII8TI 00°0€8°t (98°v£0) 00'PLY'E 98'8b9'e 0081z 65581
%6598 SSC19°8F 00°000°Z11 §SSEE0T 00'0ZL'e8 SY'¥8e'e 00°660'% 92'256'C
%LS 9L 0 IETSI 00°000°¢9 T0LOEY 00'9L0'¥S £6'89L'6¥ 0072492 20°02¥'e
%00°001 = CHESH oL = EVESH'OE ErESY'eE 00'0 000
%TL P01 (79°¢LSTI) 00°00£°99C {29°0L6°6S) 00'S0E'61Z Z9642'6L2 00°968'6Z SLISE'8Z
%90°1¥1 L 1vor) 00°000°86 (TL°8ES™RS) 00'€89'6L ZLIPT'EEL 00£26'L1 28'9LE'GE
%1061 (zzzsi'n 00°SL0°Y (TTT81°D) 00'520'% ZTIST'S 00'910't 15°Z19's
%9L°1L Y6 LYT'E 00°005°11 Y6 E6L 00'9%0'6 20'25Z'8 00082 90'6¥L
%06°T8 SO 1S6'€T 00°SZ0°0¥1 (S6'E1p) 00'099'G11 S6'€20'9L1 00°056'01 20°915'6
%6l T8 €EC01°1 00°00€°9 £ 00'L¥2's L9'961'S 00’628 ¥8'€55
%L6'16 00°9t¢ 0070089 (00°+59) 00°009'G 00'¥SZ'9 00'¥69 05609
%8S 18 T ITHEIE 00" I88°10L°1 9T F06'6T 00'b9E'BIY | YL '6SY'8RE") 00°LS€'Lp 9Z'164'821
i0/AIQ# (61°888°01) (61°888°01) 000 6188801 000 08'999'8
i0/AIQ# 000 - = 000 000 000 000
i0/AICHE 000 = # 000 000 000 000
i0/AIQ# (ST69L°€) = (ST°69L°€) 000 ST'69L'E 000 00'945
%9186 05°859 00°9L8°TH (05°L61°9) 00'02L'SE 05'LLZ'2Y 002L8'e SLIETY
%60°8L E€LSLI'6E 00°vI8'8LI cLLTLT 00'99€"151 LZT'BEQ'BEL 00'896'GL vevzLLL
Jo3png Jo Sujuieway  395png [ENUUY 2OUBLIEA (LA 198pRg QLA bZdv-Inf 125png ¥Z07 10y

% SE |EI0L (LA 133png [enuny

Jwoduf 3N
Wodu] YO PN
suadxy 3O [BI0L

suadxy 1sau] - 668

asuadxy QO
JWOdU] Y (IO L

FJWOONI ¥IHLO - 66F
JIWOONI ISTYALNI - 16¥
WIHOTVA AV - +°10¥

AU YO
suwadxgpwoduy L2YO

woduj ArewipiQ) N

Jsuadxy [ejo]
ISNIIXA NOLLVIDAYIA] - 0S8
SNOLLVY3dO 100d [E10],
INIWIINOT TIVIAS - 919
SIWHOAINN - ++9
SAITAANS - €49
ALAAVS - 79
STALINADNI AJA0TAWA - 089
FAINVNIINIVIH JdVISANYT - 9£9
TVINAY INTWLINOT - #£9
HIVIAY ® ADNVNIINIVI - €9
STVOINAHD - 829
AINVHNSNI - £79

SALLI'TLLN 0]
SVO TVHNLLYN - 979
AAMAS - ST9
HALVM - $29
ORI - 729
ASNINA INOHITTAL - 129
AOVEAVD - 619
SALLITILN
SNOLLVHEdO 1004
SASNAIXT TIOHA YV [BIO ],
NOLLVOVA QaNudIV - €049
SAXVL TIO¥AVA QANYIIV - 7019
STOVM AINUIOV - 1-079
SINTWISNLAV XV.L TTIOHAV - 6£9
NOLLVSNAdINOD SNVINYHOM - L19

SUAd - 19
(panunuo)y)



=301

LL°ZOL'8S |
S350H UIPIED'60F BINULOS /9987 HIVIIY T FONYNSLINIVI - £69] SI001 0107
SWBRY J91e M [Bnuuy | 175 HSYHL ¥ H31VAM - ¥29 J2ISe JSIEM|
__sBopwioy 'weai) 5o AieNeg|6L 0% VENIEA
SHOUS 97 U0 Uams SaU0Ied |00 0Lz SWYOSINN - ¥¥9 D77 BpEASN JO AILuoHun
uL 14[00°0L AL34YS - Zr9 SWeHAA JSKL
Y-UON UONESIPUYM ASBAUd [0SE0Z HIYd3Y ? IDONYNILINIVIV - €69 D717300pniL
SBBqIRDSIEM [SB ERZ T HSVH1 % H31VM - 29 USPUIN JO UMO
SI2MO1 197626 3SIONVHONIN - 655 IANOSPMOL
¥ UOISIBAUCD JORST JaMaS | LE SED HIVd3H 2 IONYNIINIVI - €69 Suadx3 00
IUSIBQUIBI 66 7 SNOLIIMOSENS/SINA - 199 180N0 WIMG
YI00I3N|g 8 IJIVVM %0010 3984 | ¥5' 956 ANINGINDI TIVINS - 9v9) PiBULLIMG|
ojesay JueISISaY [EPUBA 0929 HIVd3Y ® 3DONYNIINIVIN - £69 9snoH Alddng
66°0L SNOILJIMOSENS/SINA - 199 1ods
S3) 9E9EY'L 3SIONVHOHIN - 555 U] 'ySn opaads
Z28'9LEGL SVO TWHNLVN - 929 SY9 1SIMHINOS
dnpunoy{go'g0 HIvd3y ? IONVNIINIVIV - ££9 UMET B I53d SUCTNIOS
Sy3dioifed € vz0z JeW|000vz 3SN3dX3 ONILLNNODIV - 169 du! 'SadlAIRS Bunjoog euaig
Jeg ¥OBUS Joj SYUUQ[ Ok J#g 3ISNIdX3 004 - 055 Ouay jo 00 Bumog Jx/dn uarss
¥s0d3Q 1end Jo] 590300 918 SIN3WLISNravY Xv.1 TI0MAVd - 669 INIBS [[0KEd SHOOBPIND
¥E8# p20Z JAv |00 2t IONVYNSNIHLIVIH - #19 WielBold sijauag SooRodus B
aBiey 3 Bulnoay AMUoN|ce 6 LI-IHYMLIOS -2€9 e A Jaisod
2doy 100d W1 15 /Z HlYd3Y 8 FONVYNIINIVIA - £69 g3 1004
Jieda1 10} UBWAS |32 6L HIVd3Y § IONVYNIINIVIN - €29 3Be1s0g diys syelid
LOURIOS 122R10d UESHIEd-UCU 10] JOPPal] O) PUGASaRMaInaY |05 L 15 3SN3dX3 TvO3T - 069, P17 DJBGsIo] B BISUILSO)
(vZ Jew) 953 2010153 AIGIuoW | ca 56z 3ISN3dX3 INOHJI 3L - 129 ONI'VINOO
208156 PIETRERERE+7] 63503 AN
SLWEH S HodUsneq 'S | 00 096 SNOLLJIHOSENS/S3NGa - 199 V|
(580191 S0UEL @387 90UBIaU0T) 11Dy | 00062 NOLLYONQJS ONY ONINIVHL 100d -1#9 Ai210g syied § uojeanay Epeasl
EVOLY#AY SBUBWIY AD 00565 ONLINRIJONISILNIAQY - 629, dnoJg SMaN epeaaN
20z Unr-idv) 5553 15mas AMD | 15 129°T H3MIS - Sz9]  1PUISIQ UORBHUES SIIABUAIES-USPUIRY
_dmpeg piopi|oe s L-39VMLIOS - z£9 di0D YOOI
SHOUS 97|62 €66 SWHOSINA - ¥¥9 Siaddry Iney
SIPUS U0 150050 PRV SREUNI JOIUD10ES | 75 860°] SIWOIWIHD - 829 Soenby ujosury
Jaysem aunssaid Joj [an4[gz g HIVd3H ¥ IONYNIINIVIN - ££9) $S019 ugsn
vLvL SOVINA/INSWISHNENIZE 01NV - £89 UOSUSAB]S Hoer
__de0S pueHJa0ed 1910 L Si1oY PO VOO SI30r uaaIS5 [1+'269 TYIMOLINYT - 159 09 Aiddng pueju|
PE3H Jamous plaupuel ade | ISEW '|8AST 10300d MES S10H'SMaLIS JOUDLY ] wuy'ade) adidjUauniossy siop. X0 Sbumis OAD| 006 HIVdIY % J3ONYNIINIVI - £ES
¥202 Je|N) SIaWiudrsiaidod v 10j a6) Koo 78 /1L S311ddNS 301330 - 5v%
(2) Wwawnossy 3aany Winurunyy[ge gL HIVd3H ® JONVYNILINIVIN - ££9
WHO 005 1015159y [ 2717 HIvdIN 2 IONYNILINIVIY - £69) sabures9
(s9ssa.ppe j1ews) lemauay JAg/jenuuy [emauay AlYTUGH 66'62 LIFI4YMLHO0S - 789 4ppeq 09
Ly0E6'T SIOUVHI WILSAS AYLINT - €69 Sjuatuhed [gojS
1anL .1 JoJ lIep 36uel310jdepy Dy Jamod| e 201 HIYd3Y ¥ SIONYNIINIVA - €69 feq3
BuoT -siuepuadag (1)/14(2) vz Jdy soueinsyl YUeIH|/1'0.Z9 FONVHNSNI HLUTV3IH - #19 PUISI] 100435 Aunoy sejBnog
[EMAUSY [eNULY SWEN UIBWOoQ | 00 867 1-34VMLIOS - 2€9 071 sbunsiy uigliog
¥20Z 2dv 19e1U03 [00° 0y, SONYNILNIVI 3dvISAONYT - 959 Buidesspue Jeig pasaq
vEOF IOVITIN/INIWISENENITY OLNY - £89 noqqy euuEag
21235 3PIIS 00 00Z HIvd3d % JONVNILINIVIN - £69 0T Jadoo] ajeg
___1ubr sjqesbieyoay g3 Tseueneg Jadeg A5 SIS Sa1ddNS Po0 [EIGHUET S3A0K) oo L¥Ze L 03500
0852 SSN3dX3 INOHJITEL - 129 Ssauisng Jaueud
SWAWAE 110 1[5/ 8vz L ONLLNI/ONISILYIAGY - 629 suoREJILNWIWIOD 19D
(09) SHIUS USEY S 91 UseS |09 Eee SWHOSINN - b9 SUBIS ASjjeA, uosieD)
usin au1s Aiyuow| 005z 3ISN3dX3 ONLLNNODIV - 169 071 BununGsoy AsiieA Uosie
(¥207 1dv) eoUBInSUl diNb3/55857 19185565 Gg1 TYAINIY INSWJINDS - €9 S30INISS [BIOUBLI UOUUED
JuoJ sanss) [EdRUD [enuly |00 0/ L NOILYDNA3 ? SHYNIWIS - 099 40 IRUN0D) SSaUISh|
SuIGqoN'a (89 ez S3SN3dX3 QYVOE - 665 WOSS0jg LIOSIMY|
202 1dy 5S81D Buliel] 51 suaooy Beis |00 169 NOLLYJINA3 ONY ONINIVEL 100d - 179 S$S01D) pay UedLBlY
@3IAaQg aNJSAY LoKdNg erepod {Bunir dIwg 3 madng B2 O'S|BILIYS IIURUIIR]Y SouGaNS Poog'sanddng’jeropuer Hosans|62°6ag UOZRLWY |
PInbIT 8pXOIc] UOWED| 0z 108 L STYOINIHD - 829 SYDNIV
ss24[81°g8z HIVd3Y ® 3ONYNILNIVIN - ££9 SaeS Jajtd 11y
IAd uawa)'dens aqn | 'sug Jauiey ieg 1813 uieg Aeads pay'sizuaises| 11 g HIYd3Y ¥ IONYNIINIVIN - €£9) alempieH a0y
anbed 165eig usiiv[g0°S 1 S3SNIdX3 QHVOE - 665 $314dos| S3pejeODY|
owap junowy UNes2y




EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL DISTRICT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA ACTION SHEET
Agenda Item #2
Title: Discussion Only. Discussion and update on the Capital Improvement Plan

ongoing and possible future projects.

Background: East Fork Swimming Pool District contracted with Aquatic Design Group
to complete an overall evaluation of the Carson Valley Swim Center’s
equipment. The capital improvement and maintenance priority list is a
combination of that report along with the center’s Director, Maintenance
Supervisor and Project Manager’s recommendations.

Funding;: NA

Recommended Discussion only

Motion:

Trustee Action: Approved
Denied
No Action

Other




6¥S'TTT'C S
ZvL'98T'T
6v9°LTL'T YSS'SLLT 1abpng joydn) vz, fe,
026’1 000'0¢ 000‘0g Sue 19ssy 104 Aduadunuoy
Tov'LZT vS5°28¢ ¥SSZ8Z 1sAjleuy ansasay
TIT'E 000°€T 000°€1 Awno) sejSnog
£re's 0S8v9T SSLTIe puepen/y1d
000°0S 000°0S 000°0S Auno) sej8nog
£90'960°T SYT'/81'T ST L8T'T WSL / wniuajg
a|qehed ‘sywuy asuadx3 193png Auedwo)
Suiurewsay fiunowy vZ0z/€202
PeIju)
16Z'80S'E S

202 ‘Wlog [udy

v202/€202 1ea, |easiy
193png |ende)

3|qe|ieAy spun4 uoipaniisuo) Suluieway

(3114 ‘uoneys Sunjop “sajund ‘sia3ndwod ‘1amo|q mous) Axuadunuo)
( uosiapuy Oy ‘suaj/i0133l0ad ‘WwaisAs pajeadaju)
BLI3IS ‘PRd puels anig ‘Y| epe ‘woos dwnd yiom adidas Suom
wieas apl|s ‘|apowa. epe ‘pieoq Sulaip ‘llemy0u) ue|qd Sue 1assy
(ysno| Do 11098 tZ,-£7,) JuawasSeuepy 129load

(€z.-zz,) uoneioisay jooy

(341) y4ed ysejds

uoisuedx3 apisisel
spaloid vz0z/€20T

1004 JU3WISaAU] JUSWILISAOL) |BIOT

:J0 se 3|qe|Ieny Spun4 UoRINJIISUO)

J23ud) wims A3jjep uosie)




EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL DISTRICT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Agenda Item #3

Title:

Background:

Funding:

Recommended
Motion:

Trustee Action:

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

Discussion Only. Discussion and update on the Eastside Expansion project.

The board of Trustees approved, in the districts 5-yr Capital Improvement
Plan, the Eastside Expansion project that includes expanding the lobby,
adding concession storage, adding maintenance storage and a generator to
allow for continuous operations in an emergency.

The project management team (Director, Project Manager, Maint.

Supervisor) has been working with TSK architects and Plenium builders
developing plans and a budget.

NA

Discussion only

Approved
Denied

No Action

Other



Plenium Builders

11180 CVSC East Expansion & Storage Addition CD Estimate '

Page 1
_ 4/25/2024 3:10 PM

| Bid Item | Group | Phase Description Takeoff Quantity Total Cost/Unit Total Amount
[ 0 General Conditions 7.50 MO 50,362.81 /MO 377,721
1 Concessions Addition 540.00 SF 366.19 /SF 197,203
2 Lobby Expansion 2,030.00 SF 411.07 ISF 834,455!
3 Storage Addition 1,280.00 SF 444.05 /SF 568,381
L 4 _____Generator & Trash Enclosure - ~ 385.00 SF 1,172.54 ISF 451,429
Partial Totals
Description Amount Totals Hours Rate
Labor 412,426 8,868.285 hrs
Material 56,776
Subcontract 1,813,492
Equipment 46,505 7,041.318 hrs
Other
2,429,199 2,429,198
General Liability 24,292 1.000 %
P &P Bond 18,651
Builders Rigk 27,673 1.000 %
70,616 2,499,815
Fee 199,085 8.000 %
199,985 2,699,800
Contractor Contingency 67,495 2.500 %

Partial Total

2,767,295



EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL DISTRICT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA ACTION SHEET

Agenda Item #4

Title: Discussion Only. Discussion and update on districts proposed economic
vitality plan.

Background: The Board of Trustees and Director identified in the Districts Strategic
plan the need for an economic impact analysis to demonstrate the value of
the facility to the region.

Funding: NA

Recommended Discussion only

Motion:

Trustee Action: Approved

Denied
No Action

Other




CVSC MAY 2024 Director’s Report

User Attendance: See board binder documents.
® April Attendance 2023 was 11,261. April 2024 Attendance was 11,561. (See attached docs)

Programming, Staffing and Training:
® Aquatic Supervisor and Director attending the Nevada Recreation and Parks Society Conference in Tahoe.
* Pool Pact special district round table was attended by Sharon T and Shannon.
® Aquatic Supervisors working on recertifying current employees and training new ones.
® Hosted DHS Swim Meets and the Regional Dive Meet Competition.
e Leadership Team (Director and Supervisors) meet monthly to plan and discuss CVSC programming & staffing.
® Monthly In-Service Training/Meeting was conducted by all ‘supervisors.
® Session, Drop-In and Private swim and dive lessons are combined numbers and classes have been successful (see
attached #'s)

® Water Aerobics Class attendance is staying steady at 35+ participants in the morning classes. Evening classes are
smaller but well likes and attended.

Marketing and Public Relations:
e Cashier staff attended Carson Valley Health’s Health Faire at C.C. Meneley Elem. School.
® CVSC Leadership are continuing to work with CGl on a new video shoot scheduled for May 25,
® Shannon was invited by DCSD CTE program to be part of a video shoot promoting Career Tech Education
e Shannon chaired the general and executive NRPS Board meetings as President of the society.
* Shannon attended the monthly Chamber’s “Women in Business” coffee event.
® Shannon attended the monthly Chamber luncheon.
* Social media exposure, information sharing and flyers: Facebook & Instagram updates (Sarah & Catherine).
* Website updates (Justin, Paul, Sharon), Google Business updates (Shannon), Alignable updates (Shannon)
® Publications: Carson Valley Business Directory, Getaway Reno/Tahoe Area, Best of CV, Almanac, Record Courier.
* CGI Marketing Group continues to do a good job managing our online reputation with Google, Yelp (Shannon)
* Phone Message updates (Sherrie)

® Water Aerobics Coordinator (Deanna) is emailing staff and patrons on our internal water aerobics list to keep up-to-
date on schedule or procedure changes,

Employee Recognition:
® Employee of the Month: Grant Bruce, Lifeguard Grant has been a staple to the morning crew performing with

excellence all duties as assigned. He is friendly, kind and professional. Grant receives regular complements from
both staff and patrons. Grant is responsible and reliable and can be counted on daily.

Maintenance Updates:

® Water slide seam work was completed by SafeSlides. No longer leaking.

* BBQ area landscaping completed to eliminate tripping hazards.

® Rockwall’s put back up for the Summer.

e Pull up bars where designed by Dave and locally manufacturer for Water Aerobics classes based on Sarah's
suggestion.

e Daily, weekly, monthly and annual maintenance projects and asset management are being completed... excel
document updated by Maintenance Supervisor and Director.

® Updating and improving the data information in Reserve Analyst (Asset Management Program).

Monthly Financial: See board binder documents,
Correspondence: See board binder documents (if applicable).




East Fork Swim Pool District
Attendance Report Fiscal Year: 2022-2023

July Aug | Sept [ Oct Nov | Dec | Jan Feb | Mar Apr | May | Jun Total
Attendance 22265| 15621 9610 8532 6962 6803 7138 7915 9485| 11261 1] 0| 105592
Attendance:
_ lessons|l Tasa]T | T
DDST 1869 1440 1760| 1680 1300/ 1320 1320| 1200 1320| 1200 14409
Mem/Pass _3893] 3¢ : o7
DHS Aquatics 0 125 588 434 620 272 558 464 682 540 4283
DHS Swim/Dive 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 400 396 352 1148
—_Drop-In Visits||” 15005|. 5438|7352 2 ! . 20686
5 User Fees[ 72,511[53, 6¢ [28,952(24;577 ] * 356,863
East Fork Swim Pool District
Attendance Report Fiscal Year: 2023-2024
July Aug | Sept | Oct Nov | Dec | Jan Feb | Mar Apr | May | Jun Total
Attendance 22813 14787 8898 8057 7373| 7389 8997| 8630 10647 11561 0 0] 109152
Attendance: EEEEE
_ Lessons[T1708] | 6104
DDST 1000/ 1100 1050 1100 1000| 1000 1150 950( 1050 1100 10500
ﬁMgm/Passy‘" _ 3964 3 0 e . 0 e 33526
DHS Aquatics 0 172 447 318 404 344 447 318 429 379 3258
DHS Swim/Dive 0 0 0 0 0 0l 420 462 484 1366
& [ = t-;w'cr‘-r RN P ; = - PR EE;‘ : 54393
170,78 :/64]31,700(28,920 22,81 |48, irb r 5457:‘@@




East Fork Swim Pool District
Attendance Report Fiscal Year: 2022-2023

July Aug | Sept Oct | Nov Dec | Jan | Fep Mar | Apr May | Jun Total
Attendance 22265| 15621 9610 8532 6962| 6803 7138 7915 9485| 11261 9632| 16649 131873
Attendance:
DDST 1869 1440 1760| 1680 1300 1320 1320 1200 1320 1200 1020| 10 \O
Mem/Pas: 93 647/
DHS Aquatics 0] 125/ ©&gg 434| 620 272 558| 464 682 540 460| 270
DHS Swim/Dive 0 0 0 0 0 0 0] 400 396 352 220 0 1368
_ Drop:in\ 5005, 38 110687

se 58,663(28,¢ 50630 * 2,502/ $479,

East Fork Swim Pool District
Attendance Report Fiscal Year: 2023-2024

July Aug | Sept Oct | Nov [ Dec Jan | Feb | Mar Apr | May | Jun Total
Attendance 22813| 14787 8898 8057 7373 7389 8997 8630 10647 11561 0 0| 109152
Attendance: 2
_ Lessc ! S T
DDST 1000| 1100 1050| 1100 1000| 1000 1150 950| 1050 1100 __ IOSQQ
Viem/Pass \ 964] ) |
DHS Aquatics 0 172 447 318 404 344 447 318 429 379 3258
DHS Swim/Dive o] 0 0 0 0 0 0 420 462 484 1366
. Dropiny 16146|  a¢ 3 392/, 2794} 2 3 L | sa3gg

~ User 00,273(70 ,/87]31,700/28,920(22/819 8,250




User Attendance Breakdown

Summary April 2024 July 1, 2023 thru April 30, 2024
Drop-Ins | Passes Total % Drop-Ins | Passes Total %

Senior 346 2,685 3,031 34% 4,034 26,166 30,200 34%
Adult 1,670 382 2,052 23% 16,581 3,446 20,027 23%
Youth 3,277 24 3,301 37% 30,800 437 31,237 36%
Complimentary 18 . 18 0% 589 - 589 1%
Family 91 38 129 1% 869 503 1,372 2%
Disabled 37 126 163 2% 345 1,702 2,047 2%
Therapy 99 . 99 1% 833 - 833 1%
Other 22 145 167 2% 347 1,272 1,619 2%

5,560 3,400 8,960 100% 54,398 33,526 87,924 100%




East Fork Swim Poo| District

Lifeguarq Activity Report, Fiscal Yegy- '22.23 }
July Aug| Sept Oct | Noy Dec| Jan Feb |Mar April| May une| Total
mmmmmmmmmm.mm

Major First Ajg %ﬂ
Resuscitations mm
Near Drownings mm
Drownings mm
e
o] o

Major First Ajd Description:
Backboga rd

911 Calls
T ——— o
Oxygen uses

East Fork Swim Pog| District
Lifeguard Activity Report, Fiscal Year: '23-'24

July Aug|Sept Oct | Nov -E_E_CJ Jan | Feb [Mar April| May [lune Total

Swim Rescyes 3] 1 2 > 0 o 1] o 2 7 18
Minor First Aid 44| 18 -] 7 0 8 1 8 7 5 103
Major First Aig 0l 0 o o o 0/ 0o o o o 0
Resuscitations 0 o o o O o o o o 0 0
Near Drownings 00 o o 0 o |0 o o o 0 0
Drownings 0 o o o 0 o o o o 0 0
Major First Aid Description: - _0’
Backboard - 0/ of o o 0f 0o o o o _0'
911 Calls 0 o o o o 0 o o o 0 x
) 0 0f o 0
Ambulance Transport 00 0o o o 0 g oo ; :
Oxygen uses Ol of o o o




Fortnight] distributes $22,000

Staff Reports

Tuesday May 7. 2024

@ Dr'SC_USSComm_eg_t, Blog about
*  Share thisEmail, Facebook, Twitter




